15-10-26

Zone Co Report.

The new season is up and running for most Centres now with two Carnivals
under our belts and each centre having had at least competition.

Welcome to two newly qualified officials, Craig Daniel - Shoalhaven - ‘D’ Grade
Starter and Mick MacKay - Basin — ‘C’ Grade Long and Triple Jumps.

We need to get more parents to volunteer for officials positions otherwise, with
the advancing age of our Graded Officials, we will be unable to hold carnivals
and competitions, especially now the new regulations have come in about agility
and steadiness of Officials.

There is also a need for some Parent Helpers from the Centres organising
carnivals to step up for age manager’s jobs instead of depending on other centres
to supply them. It seems incomprehensible that centres with 100 or more athletes
can’t find, at most, 22 parents to be age managers.

Howard Vandervord.



From: Kevin McGarry

Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2015 5:25 PM
To: hmegarry440@dodo.com.au

Subject: zone meeting

Hi
For Zone Meeting

Orders have been placed for Regional T/Shirts — the number is as per attached esale

All going well with council in relation to regional — no local approval needed, need to just submit a
waste management plan and traffic management plan — traffic management has been done just
need to find out as for any excess waste what does the zone want to do — for regional
championships lake Illawarra had to pay tip fees — are advising the council on the Friday if the bins
are not emptied then we will not be paying the waste removal

Copy of regional t/shirt order form is attached for them to look at. (just need to BSB and Account
Number to put on form).

Site map will be done showing where everthing is going — same areas as state multi with the
exception of the field marshalling area this will be going near the 1500m start — no access for
cabanas between the finish line and the carpark as this will be for information, track recording etc
announcer will be in the middle of the field near the finish line.

'’

Who is going to do the roster for BBQ/Canteen for clubs — Lake lllawarras canteen supervisor
Raelene McGarry will do this but has also suggested that the Zone Treasurer also be canteen
supervisor — she would like to know who is ordering all the stock, and also if it is up to her how much
should she order, what was the order when Kiama last hosted or should we speak to the southern
highlands zone to see what was ordered in Wollongong.

Centre report

Registration are a little slow this season but are still getting enquiries with 183 registered

October Carnival was a great success with 250 entries — we have receive plenty of feedback on how
great the carnival was

Having a slight issue with council in relation to setting up permanent discus cages at the oval —if the
other centres who have cages could help us out as to how they got approval from their council that
would be great — they are asking us for a structural engineer to sign off on the design as per IAAF
and LAA standards —we have spoken to Diane levy at LANSW and this is a first for her, a council
asking for such, we are investigating our options but would appreciate any help from centres who
have these cages already in place.

If you have anything else to add please do so.

Regards

Kevin McGarry

Registrar/Recorder

Lake lllawarra Little Athletics Centre

Proudly Sponsored by The Shellharbour Club, Warilla Bowls and Rec Club, Oak Flats Bowls and Rec
Club, Branches Resturant, United Mitre 10.



Zone Report October - Shoalhaven

| b
We havejustover 260 athletes Registered.
We have had 3 club nights .

We had a good attendance at Albion Park
with new faces attending.

We have our new scissor mats. 2 Ccc, M=+

Shoalhaven Gala Day will be held 29"
November. At Shoalhaven ,the track is
coming along nicely.

Enteves 2. St=te Letoy 4e=ns



Subject: Kiama Zone Report
From: "Scott, Craig SC" <Craig. Scott@bluescopesteel.com>

To: "Moroney, Michelle" <mpwr07@optusnet.com.au>

Tue, 27 Oct 2015 01:29:29 +0000
Hi Michelle,

Kiama Zone Report as promised.

The Kiama Centre has had a wonderful start to the 2015/2016 season. We currently have 275
athletes registered and placed an order more registration numbers last week.

Traditionally we have been quite bottom-heavy with large numbers in the Tiny Tots, Under 6 and
Under 7 Age Groups. This season, in a very pleasing development, we have excellent numbers in
both Boys and Girls from Tiny Tots through to Under 12. Our older Age Groups, although smaller
in numbers, are quite well represented as well.

Weekly competition is running quite smoothly thanks to our small, but dedicated band of helpers.

The Centre has gained the services of two coaches this season. One is a dedicated High Jump

coach. To date response has been very good with a steady stream of athletes attending each
coaching session.

We have lost two (2) consecutive days to rain so far this season.

The Centre has recently purchased two (2) sets of High Jump Scissor Mats. We were fortunate to
get three (3) piece mats making storage a little easier. However the logistics of dealing with these
extra mats every week has proven to be quite a challenge.

The Centre would like to congratulate ex Kiama Little Athlete Sally Fitzgibbons who was recently
inducted into the Little Athletics Australia Roll Of Excellence. This year's Roll of Excellence was
held on 24th October 2015 in Sydney at the Establishment Ballroom. It was a great night
recognising the amazing achievements of various Little Athletics individuals in four categories-:
Track and Field, Sportsmen, Achievers and Volunteers. Sally's induction was made in the
Sportsmen category in recognition of her stellar performances in her chosen sport of surfing.

Regards,
Craig




Mid Sth Coast Zone of LAANSW

Cheque Account

Monthly Financial Statement
Sep-15
Balance Brought Forward

Income Expenses
St Georges Basin LAC S 157.00
Bluescope Steel Sponsorship S 800.00

Total $957.00

Balance Brought Forward
Plus income
Total
Less Expenses
Total

Total

W

4,006.89
957.00
4,963.89

4,963.89

$4,006.89



Mid Sth Coast Zone of LAANSW

Cheque Account
Monthly Financial Statement

Oct-15
Balance Brought Forward S 4,963.89
Income Expenses
Albion Park LAC S  246.00
Total S 246.00 Total
Balance Brought Forward S 4,963.89
Plus Income S 246.00
Total S 5,209.89
Less Expenses S -

Total $ 5,209.89



Mid Sth Coast Zone of LAANSW

Term Deposit
Monthly Financial Statement

Sep-15
Balance Brought Forward $20,990.44
Income Expenses
Total Total

Balance Brought Forward S 20,990.44
Plus Income S
Total S 20,990.44
Less Expenses S -

Total S 20,990.44



Income

Total

Mid Sth Coast Zone of LAANSW

Term Deposit

Monthly Financial Statement
Oct-15
Balance Brought Forward

Expenses

Total

Balance Brought Forward
Plus Income
Total
Less Expenses
Total

$ 20,990.44

$ 20,990.44
S o
$ 20,990.44
S -
$ 20,990.44
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Mid South Foundation for all .
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Meeting Minutes

Date: Monday 26/10/2015

Venue: Bomaderry Bowling Club

Present: Zone Co-Ordinator Howard Van Der Vord
Zone Treasurer Steve Mc Conville
Zone Secretary Michelle Moroney

Centre Delegates

Albion Park: Alex Amidzovski, Pat McPhillips
Kiama: Craig Scott

Lake lllawarra: Howard McGarry

Milton Ulladulla: Sharon Dowton, Toni Williams

Shoalhaven: Chris Johnson, Lisa McConville

St Georges Basin:
Apologies:  Tracy Mandavy, Kevin McGarry
Visitors: Carol McGarry

Meeting Opened: 7.19pm

Previous Minutes Steve McConville Proposed
Lisa McConville Seconded
Business Arising Conflict with Introduction to coaching course at Kiama on same day as Dragon Derby

has not been resolved therefore course has been cancelled.
Bank account problems. Paperwork has to be completed again for even existing
members. 100 points of id need to be produced for each signatory ABN needs to be supplied.

Correspondence In- Di Levy has sent a list of centres without scissor mats.
- Email from Kerry O’Keefe asking for nominations for 2016 Championship Selectors.
- Grand Prix scoring system has been sent out.
- Sponsorship money and letter from Bluescope steel
- Lisa from Shoalhaven will email Amy from Harris Park

Correspondence Out - Joan Blair has been invited to zone to present the trophy.
Regional - Howard has sourced accommodation at the Comfort Inn, 24 Golf place, Primbi.

It has 9 Queen rooms, 12 twin queen roomes. Its family rooms consist of 4 2 bedroom apartments that sleep
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We are still looking for zone officials. Some names as per sheet.
Hurdles once all entries are received Craig will collate and let Milton Know how many they

need to borrow.

We are still looking for computer operators to input data.
Any clubs that have walkie talkies are asked to bring them along.
Milton has organised first aid for the carnival.

. Treasurer As per attached

Zone Co-Ordinator As per attached

Delegate Reports
Albion Park

Numbers are similar to last year but are struggling with the 14 boys and 15 girls as we only
have one registered in each group.
Our carnival was held yesterday. Everything went well and was a good day, but again struggled
for age managers and helpers. Only had approximately 10 helpers.
There were a lot of records broken yesterday.
Have received the new scissor mats.
Sponsorship is up this year.
We are entering the state relays this year but have brought in a rule for our club. If you are in a
relay team and pull out you will be ineligible for a relay team for the next 2 years. Unfortunately
we have had to bring this rule in. But it is in the interest of everyone.

Kiama
As per attached

Lake lllawarra
As per attached

Milton Ulladulla

We have a new president this season. Her name is Toni Williams

We have 75 regos so far.

Fields are rolled and surveyors should peg this week weather permitting.

We have 3 runways of long jump that will be useable for zone.

Car park is being upgraded.

We have lost one coach due to a change in our committee. Have one coach for high jump
and hurdles.

Hurdle numbers are needed to organise how many hurdles we need. Craig will collate
entries when received.

We have 2 high jump areas organised and when u9’s are finished we will change the mats so
we have 2 normal sets operating.

Would like to borrow portable discus cages from Basin for zone.
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Shoalhaven

As per attached

St Georges Basin

We only have about 115 registered this season

Everything is falling into place for our Dragon Derby.

We have received our new scissor mats and ours are two piece and an absolute nightmare to
get out and store.

So far this season we have lost 3 days to rain and one day to council as they decided to mow our
wet field and left dangerous tyre marks in the track.

Thanks to Cricket and their roller it has been fixed.

General Business

We have been approached by a parent from Albion Park about selling T shirts for zone and grand
prix. She is starting a business and has designed a few samples. Howard McGarry moved to list items for
discussion in June 2016 during the off season in preparation for next season as there is not much time left
for anything to be done this season.

Next Meeting 30/11/2015

Meeting closed 9.20pm
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